

# Brent Hunter Burdick | Curriculum Vitae

13923 Highland Meadow Rd., Charlotte, NC 28273 | 704-301-8340 | bburdick@gordonconwell.edu

## Summary

Thirty years' experience in cross-cultural ministry, executive and collaborative leadership, teaching global missions at bachelor's and master's levels, pastoring, church planting and development, and leadership mentoring and coaching. I teach, coach, mentor, lead, and facilitate people, churches, and organizations to engage globally for Christ.

## Skills & Abilities

Teaching biblical, theological, historical, and methodological aspects and issues of global missions for effectively participating in the Great Commission. Executive and collaborative leadership for organizational excellence. Pastoring and preaching for life transformation and community impact. Administrating organizations, churches, and people for growth and development. Mentoring and coaching to help students and coworkers discover optimum life value and achievement. Budgeting and financial management for organizations according to Christian ethical standards. Video production coordination and content development for educational material.

## Experience

**Adjunct Professor of Missions** – Gordon-Conwell Theological Seminary 2015 – present

Instructor of a course each summer semester on Global Mission of the Church using in-person and on-line formats. Have written and developed twenty-two directed study course syllabuses on practical, biblical, historical, theological, geographical discipleship, and methodological aspects of missions. Academic Advisor for the Charlotte campus of the Master of Arts in Global Leadership degree. Planned, coordinated, and led an integrative seminar for all students on diaspora missiology, 2016. Coordinator for the partnership between Gordon-Conwell and Samaritan's Purse, providing basic Bible training for Samaritan's Purse's new employees worldwide. Currently developing a partnership with the Global Methodist Church for students to attend Gordon-Conwell for their degrees and ordination requirements.

**Director, Lausanne Global Classroom** – Lausanne Movement 2015 – present

Responsible for producing episodes of the Lausanne Global Classroom based on issue networks of the Lausanne Movement. Sixteen episodes produced to date, all available online at the [www.lausanne.org](http://www.lausanne.org) for the global church on issues such as creation care, diaspora, mental health and trauma, media and technology, nominalism, disability concerns, leadership development, wealth creation for societal transformation, etc. Conducted and video recorded interviews with global experts, leaders, educators, and practitioners for each issue/episode. Collaborated with network catalysts, video production staff, and Lausanne leadership and staff to publish each episode of the Lausanne Global Classroom to the Lausanne website.

**Executive Director** – Center for Intercultural Training 2015 -- 2019  
Responsible for overall leadership of CIT. Developed online, global, and church training departments in addition to the Pre-field Cultural Orientation program for cross-cultural workers. Led annual partnership meetings for partner agencies. Increased number of partner agencies from 12 to 18.

**Field Director** - One Mission Society, Philippines 2001 -- 2011  
Responsibilities included oversight of all field ministries, personnel, and budget. Served as Bible college President and faculty member for music, missions, Bible, and leadership. Coordinated church-planting teams nationwide from 1992 - 2000. Senior Pastor of 1600 member church. Served as denominational president. Member of Faith Bible College and Faith Evangelical Church of the Philippines Boards of Trustees. Served in Philippines from 1991 - 2011. Preached and taught in Tagalog language.

## Education

**Asbury Theological Seminary** – Wilmore, KY. Doctor of Ministry 2007 – 2011  
Beeson International Leader Scholarship recipient. Dissertation: Coaching Pastors of Faith Evangelical Churches of the Philippines for Church Growth.

**Asbury Theological Seminary** – Wilmore, KY. Master of Arts in Religion with emphasis in world mission and evangelism. 1987 – 1990

**University of Oklahoma** - Norman, OK. Bachelor of Music Education. Served as Drum Major for the University of Oklahoma marching band, 1982, 1983. 1980 – 1984

## Communication and Publications

### Articles:

1. 'Status of the Church in North America'. Review and Expositor Journal, v. 115, 2018, pp. 200-213.

### Book Reviews:

1. 'Conversations on 'When Everything is Mission', edited by Denny Spitters and Matthew Ellison. EMQ, January-March 2022. Volume 58, Issue 1.
2. 'Misreading Scripture with Individualist Eyes: Patronage, Honor, and Shame in the Biblical World' by E. Randolph Richards and Richard James. EMQ, July-September 2021. Volume 57, Issue 3.
3. 'Christian Education: A Guide to the Foundations of Ministry' Edited by Freddy Cardoza. EMQ, April-June 2021, Volume 57, Issue 2.
4. 'Facing West: American Evangelicals in an Age of World Christianity' by David R. Swartz. EMQ, April-June 2021, Volume 57, Issue 2.
5. 'The Arts as Witness in Multifaith Contexts' Edited by Roberta R. King and William A. Dyrness. EMQ, October-December 2020. Volume 56, Issue 4.
6. 'Global Arts and Christian Witness: Exegeting Culture, Translating the Message, and Communicating Christ' by Roberta R. King. EMQ, July-September 2020. Volume 56, Issue 3.

### Books:

1. Doctoral Dissertation: Burdick, Brent Hunter. "Coaching Pastors of Faith Evangelical Church of the Philippines Churches for Church Growth." *Asbury Theological Seminary*, 2011.
2. 'Gospel Issues for the Global Church: Participating in the Great Commission Today'. Unpublished. Date of expected publication, 2023.

## Leadership and Community Involvement

Chairman, Board of Trustees, Great Commission Consulting.

Member, Board of Trustees, Bible Coalition.

Member, Evangelical Missiological Society.

Member, MissioNexus.

Member, Good Shepherd United Methodist Church, Charlotte, NC.